UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration
National Marine Fisheries Service
P.O. Box 21668

Juneau, Alaska 99802-1668
February 2, 2009

MEMORANDUM FOR: The Record

FROM: Jessica Gharrett
Data Manager, Restricted Access Management
SUBJECT: 2009 Community Development Quota (CDQ) Halibut

Allocations

The following tables show amounts of halibut available for harvest in 2009 by CDQ
groups. Halibut amounts were adopted by the International Pacific Halibut Commission
at its January, 2009 meeting, and reflect the catch sharing plan implemented by the North
Pacific Fishery Management Council.

CDQ Area Allocations in Percents for Halibut*

Area APICDA BBEDC CBSFA CVRF NSEDC YDFDA Total
4B 100% 160%
4C 15% 85% 190%
4D 26% 24% 30% 20% 100%
4E 30% 70% 100%
CDQ Area Allocations in Pounds for Halibut*

Area APICDA BBEDC CBSFA CVRF NSEDC YDFDA Total
4B 374,000 0 0 0 0 0 374,600
4C 117,675 0 666,825 0 0 0 784,500
4D 0 122,382 0 112,968 141,210 94,140 470,700
4E 0 96,600 0 225,400 0 0 322,000
Total 491,675 218,982 666,825 338,368 141,210 94,140 1,951,200

* Halibut pounds are net weight (head off, gutted) and represent amounts

available to CDQ groups at the start of the fishing year.
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